
PEF Responses to Storm Settlement Data Request - Dkt# 041272-E1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 08,2006 1 :45 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jennifer Brubaker 

cc: Harold Mclean; Schef Wright; jmcwhirter@mac-lawxom; miketwomey@talstar.com; Glenn, Alex; Lewis Jr, 
Paul; Portuondo, Javier J 

Subject: PEF Responses to Storm Settlement Data Request - Dkt# 041272-El 
Attachments: Jennifer Brubaker re Docket #041272 El (final).doc 

This electronic filing is made by 

R. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

alex.glenn@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 041 272-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages (not including attachments). 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Responses to Staffs May 19,2006 Data Request 
regarding PEF's Storm Reserve Settlement. 

(Note: Attachments are embedded in the response) 

<<Jennifer Brubaker re Docket #041272 El (final).doc>> 
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Progress Energy 

(Writer‘s Direct Dial No. 727-820-5587) 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
Deputy General Counsel - Florida 

By Hand Delivery and Electronic Mail 

June 8,2006 

Jennifer Brubaker, Esq. 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capitol Circle Office Center 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 041272-E1 - Petition for approval of storm cost recovery 
clause for recovery of extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes 
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivan, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Brubaker: 

This letter provides Progress Energy Florida’s (“PEF”) responses to the questions set 
forth in your May 19, 2006 letter to me. Questions 8-14, 18 and 19 either request 
clarification of the terms of the April 26,2006 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement (the 
“Stipulation”) or address the intent of the parties as to the terms of the Stipulation. The 
other signatories to the Stipulation have reviewed the below responses to those questions 
and support them. 

1. Please provide the total amount of any storm-related damages incurred during the 
2005 storm season by storm (please see for example Exhibit MVW-1, attached to the 
Direct Testimony of Mark V. Wimberly, filed November 24, 2004, in Docket No. 
041272-EI). 

Response: Please see attached summary. 

REsponse to 
Q lStorm Sutrmary- 
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2. Please provide the amount of any 2005 storm-related damages that were charged to 
the storm damage reserve. 

Response: No storm-related damages have been charged to the reserve as of yet; 
however, the retail O&M portion ($6.6 million) of the 2005 storm expenditures will be 
charged to the storm reserve by June 2006. Please see response to Question 1 above. 

3. Please provide a schedule reconciling any differences between the total amount of any 
2005 storm-related damages incurred and the amount that was charged to the storm 
damage reserve. This schedule should show adjustments such as insurance 
reimbursements, amounts capitalized, etc. 

Response: Please see attached summary and response to Question 2 above. 

Response to 
Q3-Storm S u m r y -  

4. Based on the one-year extension of the current storm cost recovery surcharge, please 
provide a calculation of the additional amount of revenues that will be collected through 
the surcharge from August 2007 through July 2008 (please see for example Exhibit JP-2, 
attached to the Direct Testimony of Javier Portuondo, filed November 24, 2004, in 
Docket No. 041272-EI). 

Response: Although the request was to provide the projected balance in the same 
format as Exhibit JP-2, we had previously prepared a document containing all of the 
same data points; however, it is presented differently. This schedule is attached for your 
review. If, upon your review, the document does not meet your needs and you would still 
like it in the JP-2 format, please let us know and we will direct our attention to its 
preparation. 

Response to 
Q4-Surcharge Reven 

5. Please provide an updated version, as of March 31, 2006, of Exhibit JP-1, that was 
attached to the Direct Testimony of Javier Portuondo, filed November 24, 2004, in 
Docket No. 041272-EI. 

Response: Please see attached summary. 
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Response to Q5- 
Exhbit JP-Upchange 

6. If any storm-related damages were incurred during 2005 and charged to the storm 
damage reserve, please explain whether PEF followed the methodology that was 
approved in Order No. PSC-05-0748-FOF-E1? If not, please explain which methodology 
was used and why, and what the differences between the two methodologies were. 

Response: PEF followed the recovery methodology approved in Order No. PSC-05- 
0748-FOF-EI. 

7. Please explain whether the replenishment of the storm damage reserve is on a funded 
or unfunded basis? 

Response: 
consistent with how PEF has historically administered its reserve. 

The replenishment of PEF’s storm reserve is on an unfunded basis 

8. Please explain whether it is the intent of the parties that the Commission’s approval of 
the Stipulation would authorize PEF to automatically implement the 80% interim 
surcharge without any further action, review or approval from the Commission? 

Response: It is the intent of the parties that the Commission’s approval of the 
Stipulation would authorize PEF to automatically implement the 80% interim surcharge, 
upon 30 days notice to the customers and subject to refund, without any further action by 
the Commission. However, PEF would, in parallel, file a notice and revised tariff sheets 
with the Commission and would ultimately file a petition with the Commission for 
recovery of all prudently incurred storm recovery costs and for replenishment of any 
storm reserve depletion. The recovery mechanism could be either through a surcharge, 
securitization or base rate relief. In addition, it is the intent that PEF would be able to 
seek approval from the Commission to collect 100% of any storm costs in any such 
filing, as well as immediate collection of the remaining 20% of storm costs, also subject 
to refund. The other parties to the Stipulation would not be prohibited from challenging 
recovery of the remaining 20% on an interim basis, nor would they be prohibited from 
challenging any part or aspect of PEF’s requested storm cost recovery on a permanent 
basis 

9. If the implementation of the 80% surcharge is not automatic, please explain whether it 
is the intent of the parties that PEF would have to file a formal petition and revised tariffs 
with the Commission before it could implement the 80% interim surcharge contemplated 
in Provision 3 of the Stipulation? 

Response: Please see response to Question 8 above. 
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10. If the implementation of the 80% surcharge is not automatic, please explain whether 
it is the intent of the parties that PEF must seek Commission approval before it can issue 
the 30 days notice to its customers that is contemplated in Provision 3 of the Stipulation? 

Response: Please see response to Question 8 above. 

11. Please explain whether it is the intent of the parties that PEF can seek up to 100% 
recovery of its storm restoration costs, i.e., the additional 20% not included in the 80% 
interim surcharge? 

Response: Please see response to Question 8 above. 

12. If PEF can seek 100% recovery of its storm restoration costs, please explain how the 
interim surcharge would ultimately be affected; Le., would it be extended, increased, etc.? 

Response: Please see response to Question 8 above. In addition, whether to increase 
or to extend any existing surcharge related to the additional 20% would be subject to 
determination by the Commission based on the facts and circumstances at the time of any 
storm reserve depletion. 

13. There is no cumulative dollar threshold or time limitation in Provision 3 of the 
Stipulation regarding the implementation of the 80% interim surcharge. Please explain 
whether it is the parties’ intent that PEF would not have to meet any cumulative dollar 
thresholds or time limitations before implementing the 80% interim surcharge? 

Response: It is the parties’ intent that PEF will not be required to meet any 
cumulative dollar thresholds or time limitation before implementing any interim 
surcharge. 

14. Provision 2 of the Stipulation provides for the calculation of interest on the storm 
reserve. Please explain whether this means that PEF will calculate interest on the balance 
in Account 228.1 , Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance, and increase Account 
228.1 by that amount? If not, please provide an explanation of the interest provision. 

Response: PEF will calculate interest on the after tax balance in Account no. 228.1 - 
Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance and will increase Account no. 228.1 by 
that amount. 

15. If the extension of the surcharge is approved, please explain whether PEF intends to 
record its net 2005 storm costs as a regulatory asset in Account No. 182.1, Extraordinary 
Property Losses? If not, please explain PEF’s proposed accounting treatment. 

Response: 
asset in Account no. 182.1 - Extraordinary Property Losses. PEF will record the 2005 

No, PEF does not intend to record its net 2005 storm costs as a regulatory 
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storm costs to the storm reserve account. PEF’s accounting treatment will be to debit 
Account no. 228.1 - Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance and credit Account 
no. 186.1 - Job Orders for the net 2005 storm costs. 

16. Assuming that there are no charges against the reserve during the August 2007 to 
July 2008 extension of the surcharge, please explain what the expected balance for the 
storm reserve at December 3 1, 2007, and July 3 1 , 2008, would be? This should include 
the annual $6 million accrual. 

Response: 

Beg. Balance - 01/01/06 $ 5,566,000 
Reserve Accrual - base $ 5,566,000 
2005 Storm Expenses* $ 6,590,108 
Ending Balance - 12/31/06 $ 4,541,892 

Beg. Balance - 01/01/07 $ 4,541,892 
Reserve Accrual - base $ 5,566,000 
Surcharge Replenishment $56,8 17,975 (August 2007 - December 2007) 
Interest - surcharge $ 464,584 
Ending Balance - 12/3 1 /07 $ 67,390,451 

Beg. Balance - 01/01/08 !$ 67,390,451 
Reserve Accrual -base $ 3,246,833 

Interest $ 1,761,399 
Ending Balance - 07/3 1/08 $146,062,433 

Surcharge Replenishment $73,663,750 (January 2008 - July 2008) 

* Note: Costs associated with Hurricanes Dennis, Katrina and Wilma will be booked June 
1,2006. 

17. Provision 4 of the Stipulation provides for the calculation and collection of interest 
on the claimed costs for storm-recovery activities for future storms. Please explain in 
what account(s) this interest will be recorded? 

Response: The calculation of interest expense will be recorded as a debit to Account 
no. 431 - Interest Expense and a credit to Account no. 228.1 - Accumulated Provision for 
Property Insurance. 

18. Please explain when the calculation of interest in Provision 4 of the Stipulation 
commences? 

Response: If the storm costs of a hture claim exceed the balance of the storm 
reserve, resulting in a debit balance to account no. 228.1, PEF will begin calculating 
interest on the debit balance after the storm costs are recorded to the account. 
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19. Please explain whether the interest in Provision 4 of the Stipulation is calculated on 
the after-tax balance of the claimed costs for storm-recovery activities? 

Response: 
for storm-recovery activities. 

Yes, the interest is calculated on the after-tax balance of the claimed costs 

The Commission is currently scheduled to vote on the Stipulation at its August 29, 2006 
Agenda. In order to provide PEF more certainty during the 2006 hurricane season, PEF 
requests that the Commission consider addressing the Stipulation at an earlier Agenda 
Conference. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

R. Alexander Glenn 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Office of Public Counsel (McLean) 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter) 
AARP, Buddy L. Hansen, and Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc. 
(Twomey) 
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Bcc: Vinny Dolan 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Javier Portuondo 
Lori Cross 
Will Garrett 


